Wichita Mountains Quilt Guild



Bringing quilting and fiber arts to everyone

Hello Quilters!

It is already fall! Time moves quickly these days, at least it does for me. As I keep reminding you to work on your quilts for our show in February, I need to do the same. I looked at my show list and have two items I haven't even started on. I think I work best under pressure, but really prefer not to do that. I am looking forward to our quilt airing in October, that will be lots of fun. November will be a program giving us information of what quilt show judges look for in our quilts.

So do what I say and not what I do, get your quilts ready for the show!

Peggy



October 9 6:30 pm First Baptist Church West "Quilt Airing and Potluck"

October 19th 5:30 pm First Baptists East Church middle building Quilt Show Meeting

November 13 6:30 pm First Baptist Church West How Quilts are judged by our Quilt Show Judge, Sherrie Massey."

December 11 6:30 pm First Baptist Church West Christmas Party"

Officers

President: Peggy Coe

V. President: Barbara Johnston

Secretary: LaDonna Myers

Treasurer: Marilyn Sikes

Programs: Diane Davis

Hospitality: Janet Light

Community Sew: Rene Palani-

uk

TLC: Plezie Johnson

Ways & Means: ????????

Membership: Nancy Wicker

Publicity: Kathy Hepner

Newsletter: Vicki Nightingale

Facebook & Webpage: Rene Pal-

aniuk & Vicki Nightingale

Quilt Show Chairman: Vicki

Nightingale

Guild Meeting Minutes

WICHITA MOUNTAIN QUILT GUILD

September 11, 2023

The meeting was called to order by vice-president Barbara Johnston at 6:32pm. Barbara introduced herself and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

A motion was made by Janet Light to approved the August minutes, as written in the September newsletter. Cindy Sheppard seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Barbara shared that the treasurer's report was posted in the newsletter. Anka made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Teresa Crabtree seconded the motion and the motion passed.

Vicki Nightingale, the quilt show chair, shared information about the quilt show. Tickets are available to sell for the raffle quilt and the American Girl doll. The raffle quilt will go to the Farmers' Market in January and will go to OQSO in September for raffle sales. Vickie reminded the group that we need more clothes for our doll and we need places to sell raffle tickets. Two people brought outfits for our doll tonight. We have postcards available for distribution to advertise the quilt show. Blue Moon Designs, Cache, will have t-shirts here next month, for members to purchase for advertisement and to wear during the quilt show in February. LaDonna Meyer shared that general guidelines, quilt categories and entry forms for the quilt show are available on the entry table and on the guild website. Marilyn Sikes reminded members that they may turn in money from raffle sales any time.

Community Sew items may be turned in tonight to Barbara Johnston.

Janet Light has small plastic containers, mentioned in her presentation last month, for members to take and use for various things. Janet uses them to store her miniature blocks. They are free to all.

Nancy shared that we had three new members tonight and six guests. Only one September birthday. Several people showed Drag and Brag tonight.

- Dee Fizzell 3 yard pink/green Big Blooms mystery quilt
- Kasey Johns 2010 brown/orange guilt made from ACU uniforms
- Diana Davis 2 charity guilts and a layer cake guilt
- Vicki Nightingale hummingbirds quilt, won grand champion in the Fletcher Free Fair and won a blue ribbon in the Wichita Falls quilt show.
- Lenor Davis 3 yard mystery quilt, a table topper that won a blue ribbon in the Comanche County Free Fair and a breeze catcher that won a blue ribbon in the same fair.
- Tamera a Stonehenge stained glass quilt
- Kathy Burnett a quilt from Krista Moser's Champagne & Pearls Class

Diana Davis reminded us that next month's meeting will be the upcoming quilt airing. Our theme will be SteamPunk. Diana encouraged everyone to wear a Steampunk hat. There will be judging for hats and quilts.

Kathy Burnett won tonight's jelly roll challenge with her quilt - Fish & Ships. Congratulations to Kathy and the thanks to everyone who brought a jelly roll quilt tonight

The meeting was adjourned at 7:36pm, by our vice-president.

LaDonna Meyer

Guild Secretary



Wichita Mountains Quilt Guild Treasurer's Report

1 September - 1 October 2023

Opening Balance \$7,935.06

Income:

Interest \$1.37

Membership \$130.00

Ways and Means \$0.50

Total \$131.87

Expenses

Storage \$69.00

Total \$69.00

Ending Balance: \$7,997.93

Submitted by Marilyn Sikes, Treasurer, 1 October 2023



PROGRAMS

October is the **Quilt Airing and Potluck**. Bring your quilts, old or new. Also bring a potluck dish. Decorate a hat with a steam punk theme. Hats will be judge so have fun.

November How Quilts are judged by our Quilt Show Judge, Sherrie Massey." Her program starts at 6:30 so don't be late.

December is the **Christmas Party** - decorate Chinese take-out box. Fill it with \$20 limit for Dirty Santa.

The winner of the jelly roll challenge was

Kathy Burnett with her quilt titled "Fish-n-Ships

HINT FOR October's meeting









"The Wonderful World of Quilts" QUILT SHOW is set for February 16th 9-5 and Feb 17th 9-3 at the Great Plains Coliseum annex.



Blue Moon in Cache is making a shirt for me to show at the next guild meeting. I will have order forms for the shirts. The shirts are part of our advertising the show. Wear it to places to advertise and of course at the show. The cost of the shirt is approximately \$15. These shirts are very soft.

The quotes for a outside banner has been about \$500. I am now exploring adding lettering to a 10 or 15 mil thickness tarp to place at the fence by the road. If you have any other suggestions let me know.

Dee took the quilt, raffle tickets, and postcards to the OQOS.

I am planning on having "Same but Different" display of the Blue Onion Quilt. Please get your ready for the quilt show. If you know of others who made one please ask them to enter theirs. The only cost is if you want it judged.

Please let me know of places to sell tickets for the guilt & doll.

Thing to do.

- 1. Finish or make quilts for the show. Remember the show is a large drag and brag for the community to see our quilts.
- 2. Sell the raffle tickets for the quilt and Sashiko. I can print photographs of the quilt if you need one.
- 3. Make clothes and accessories for Sashiko.
- 4. Tell everyone about the quilt show. Wear your tee shirt. Handout post-cards.

Tentatively, Quilt Show Meeting October 19th at First Baptist Church East Middle Building. I will email reminder before the meeting to confirm the date and time.



Vicki Nightingale

Kathy Hepner, Publicity

Some people are sending me ideas of where to advertise. Please send your ideas to my email. Kathy.hepner@icloud.com. We also found that individuals sending out to their friends via social media works the best. Post cards are ready. If you want one to email your friends electronically also email me.

Lenor Davis, Keeper of the Doll

My only position in the guild now is custodian of the raffle doll, so my only information would be a reminder that Sashiko can always use more clothes.



DRAG AND BRAG

















I added some pictures of Sashiko's clothes either made or bought for her

